CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner - District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner - District 4

Council Member Tammy Grimes — District 5

II.

I11.

IV.

VI.

VIIL.

VIII.

CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
VIRTUAL MEETING
April 26,2021 at 6:00 p.m.
Citizen Access: Stonecrest YouTube Live Channel

CALL TO ORDER: George Turner, Mayor ProTem
ROLL CALL: Keidra Harris, Acting City Clerk
INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MINUTES:

a. Approval of the March 26, 2021 - Special Called Meeting Minutes
b. Approval of the April, 12,2021 - Work Session Meeting Minutes
c. Approval of the April, 12,2021 - Special Called Meeting Minutes

PRESENTATIONS:
a. Introduction to the New City Clerk, Pat Wheeler — Jim Nichols

PUBLIC COMMENTS

(this meeting will be conducted virtually, the public comments received via email in
advance of the meeting will be read into the minutes by the City Clerk)

OLD BUSINESS:

a. Discussion Finance: of the 2021 Budget Adjustments — Gia Scruggs

b. Update Regarding the selection of the Destination Marketing Organization
(DMO) — Janice Allen Jackson

c. Approval Planning and Zoning: AX-21-001 3174 Miller Road Rezoning — Jim

Summerbell


https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCp3rYzHzhZvd9Y7Ruf1O6kg

IX. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Discussion Mayor’s absence disposition

b. Update COVID relief management proposal for future funding — Janice Allen
Jackson

c. Discussion Drafts of standing committees for consideration
* SPLOST Oversight Committee
* Finance Committee
» Parks and Recreation Citizen Board
d. Update Procurement: - Gia Scruggs
* Bid Opening & Award for Marta Bus Pads

e. Recommendation Parks & Recreation: Aquatics Center Re-Opening — Brandon
Riley

f. Approvals Planning and Zoning - Jim Summerbell
+ Zoning Petition RZ-20-002 (6892 Maddox Road)

* Zoning Petition RZ-21-002 and Special Land Use Petition SLUP-21-002
(3174 Miller Road)

* Special Land Use Petition SLUP-21-003 (6674 Chupp Road)
* Special Land Use Petition SLUP-21-004 (3301 Corcktree Trail)

g. Approval of the contract for services for City Finance Director with single source
procurement.

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

(when an executive session is required, one will be called for the following issues:
1) Personnel, 2) Litigation, 3) Real Estate)

XI. CITY MANAGER UPDATE
a. Open Records Requests

b. Business License Applications and Renewals

XII. CITY ATTORNEY UPDATE
XIII. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
XIV. ADJOURNMENT

Americans with Disabilities Act

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services,activities and employment
practices.

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language interpreter, an assistive listening
device or print material in digital format) or reasonable modification to programs, services or activities contact the ADA
Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soonas possible, preferably 2 days before the activity or event.



CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Council Member Tammy Grimes — District 5

SPECIAL CALLED CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
VIRTUAL MEETING

March 26, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Citizen Access: Stonecrest YouTube Live Channel
CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Pro Tem George Turner

ROLL CALL: Sonya Isom, City Clerk: All members present.
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:

1. Approval of Contract Amendment to Jacobs Engineering Contract.

a. Motion 1 — Made by Council Member Jazzmin Cobble to approve the Contract
Amendment from Jacobs Engineering for the Amendment to section 1.2 City
Representative. Seconded by Council Member Rob Turner.

Motion Passed - 4-0 - District 1 and Mayor are absent.

Yea —1 - Council Member Rob Turner, Council Member Jazzmin Cobble, Council

Member George Turner, and Council Member Tammy Grimes.
Nay — 0 — N/A
2. Approve proposal of personnel reassignment from Jacobs Engineering

a. Motion 1 — Made by Council Member Jazzmin Cobble to approve the proposal for
personnel assignment from Jacobs Engineering. Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Motion Passed - 4-0 - District 1 and Mayor are absent.

Yea —1 - Council Member Rob Turner, Council Member Jazzmin Cobble, Council

Member George Turner, and Council Member Tammy Grimes.
Nay — 0 — N/A

b. Motion 2 - Made by Council Member Jazzmin Cobble that the contract

amendment is made effective and with the authorization for the council members
that voted in the affirmative to execute such Amendment via signature. Seconded

by Council Member Rob Turner.

SPECIAL CALLED CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
VIRTUAL MEETING



March 26, 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Continued
Motion Passed - 4-0 - District 1 and Mayor are absent.

Yea -1 - Council Member Rob Turner, Council Member Jazzmin Cobble, Council Member
George Turner, and Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Nay — 0 - N/A

Discussion — How do the council members sign or submit signatures? City Attorney Winston
Denmark states that electronic signatures or wet signatures at city hall. Effective Immediately,
and council will do an electronic signature.

IV. ADJOURNMENT

Americans with Disabilities Act

The City of Stonecrest does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services,
activities and employment practices.

If you need auxiliary aids and services for effective communication (such as a sign language
interpreter, an assistive listening device or print material in digital format) or reasonable modification
to programs, services or activities contact the ADA Coordinator, Megan Reid, as soon as possible,
preferably 2 days before the activity or event.



CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2

Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Council Member Tammy Grimes — District 5

II.

III.

CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES

April 12,2021 at 5:30 p.m.
Citizen Access: Stonecrest YouTube Live Channel

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Pro Tem ~ George Turner
ROLL CALL: Keidra Harris, Acting City Clerk: All members present.
COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:

1.  SLUP /Rezoning Application (RZ-21-001/SLUP 21-002)

a. Motion 1 — Made by Council Member Rob Turner to defer item (a) RZ-21-001 to the next scheduled
city council meeting on April 26, 2021. Seconded by Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Motion Passed - 5-0

Yea — 5 - Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr., Council Member Rob Turner, Council Member
Jazzmin Cobble, Council Member George Turner, and Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Nay - 0 — N/A

b. Motion 2 - Made by Council Member Rob Turner to defer item (b) SLUP 21-002 to the next
scheduled city council meeting on April 26, 2021. Seconded by Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Motion Passed - 5-0

Yea — 5 - Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr., Council Member Rob Turner, Council Member
Jazzmin Cobble, Council Member George Turner, and Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Nay - 0-N/A
2. Waive attorney-client privilege on the investigative report of the CARES Act Relief Grant program.

a. Discussion - Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr — found himself named in the referenced document
and stated that he would like to recuse himself from discussion or voting in this matter. He sent a
notification beforehand to the council and the City Manager.

b. Motion 1 — Made by Council Member Jazzmin Cobble, to Waive attorney-client privilege regarding
the investigative report of the CARES Act Relief Grant program issued on April 12, 2021, by the City
Attorney but only to the extent necessary for the report to be released to the general public, media,
state, or federal agencies. Seconded by Council Council Member Rob Turner.

Motion Passed — 4 -0

Yea — 4 - Council Member Rob Turner, Council Member Jazzmin Cobble, Council Member George
Turner, and Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Nay — 0 — N/A

Recused — 1 - Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr.



Iv.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion — To Adjourn made by Council Member Jazzmin Cobble, Seconded by Council Council Member Rob
Turner.

Motion Passed - 5-0

Yea — 5 - Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr., Council Member Rob Turner, Council Member Jazzmin
Cobble, Council Member George Turner, and Council Member Tammy Grimes.

Nay-0-N/A
Mayor Pro Tem ~ George Turner adjourned the at 5:47 p.m.



CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA

Honorable Mayor Jason Lary, Sr.

Council Member Jimmy Clanton, Jr. — District 1 Council Member Rob Turner- District 2
Council Member Jazzmin Cobble — District 3 Council Member George Turner- District 4

Council Member Tammy Grimes — District 5

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES
April 12,2021 at 6:00 p.m.
Citizen Access: Stonecrest YouTube Live Channel

L. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Pro Tem, George Turner
1L ROLL CALL: Keidra Harris, Acting City Clerk: All members present.
III. COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:

1. City Hall Covid Update — Acting City Manager, Janice Allen Jackson
2. Introduction of New Personnel — Deputy City Manager, Jim Nichols

a. Tom Udell - City Engineer, Jim Summerbell - Planning Director, Marci Davis - Communications
Director, Jonathan Bartlett - Economic Development Director, and Keidra Harris - Acting City Clerk

Remaining position to be filled as directed by The City Council's direction. Question - what is the
commitment from Jacobs for this personnel. Commitment is long as it takes to get the City of Stonecrest
moving in the direction of the Council's vision.

3. Budget Adjustments for 2021

a. Discussion and comments - Council Member Jazzmin Cobble would like to allow the new
department heads to look at their budgets, make comments, and change and then combine all changes
into one Document. Gia Scruggs, Finance Director, would like to make some adjustments to the
budgets for some additional expenses discovered. Totally under 200k for total adjustments.

4. Contracts Outstanding

a. Discussion/Updates - Gia Scruggs, Finance Director, moving forward Finance would like to provide
Mayor and Council a monthly status and reconciliation report/update for all current and future
solicitations of contracts.

i. Marta Bus Pad Construction — Schedule - Bid 03/08/21, Closing 04/20/21, Publish 04/23/21
Recommendation 04/26/21.

ii. 2021 Street Resurfacing — Schedule Bid 03/29/21, Closing 04/22/21 — Publish on 04/23/21,
request a special call meeting before 05/10/21 with Council for the selection process.

iii. 2021 — Construction engineering — Bid 04/01/21, Closing 05/03/21 — Publish 05/05/21, request
a special call meeting before 05/10/21 with Council for the selection process.

iv. Internal Audit Services — Its urgent nature, Finance can have prepared for 05/26/21 or 06/21/21
meetings. With recent changes to the charter, Finance needs to know if there would be
additional scope for this role.

Council looks forward to the new monthly finance and procurement reports. Viability of publics works from
the University of Georgia pricing. Will schedule for the following work session. Account for compliance
reporting in the charter.


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=yixtSHfsB5M&t=552s

Iv.

5.

Prioritizing Zoning Updates

a. Discussion — Update by Acting City Manager Janice Allen Jackson — Zoning Ordinance, the first steps
are to get the new Planning Director up to speed and then get councils feedback for which items are most
crucial for the best path forward. Some items in this plan may need to be pulled that are most urgent such
as the moratorium on gas station to take sooner action, then make decisions on the rest of the Document.
A workshop to discuss this item and in-depth, and break this up to identify inherited outliers and
prioritize, take the time to do it right.

Items that are the priority — (1) personal care homes, (2) affect the fuel pumps, (3) industrial uses, (4)
addressing rezoning existing parcels and, (5) expand gas stations. Date TBD.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Pro Tem - George Turner adjourned at 7:03 p.m.



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Approval of FY21 Budget Amendments

@) ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT
() DISCUSSIONONLY () RESOLUTION (x) OTHER
Date Submitted: Work Session: Special Called

Council Meeting: April 26, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Gia Scruggs, M.B.A., CPM - Finance Director

PURPOSE: Approval for Budget adjustments

HISTORY:

FACTS AND ISSUES: The Mayor and City Council went through a series of work session
discussions regarding the 2021 Budget. As a result of those sessions and other budget
adjustment recommendations by Finance and Administration, the Mayor and Council’s
approval is required to authorize these adjustments.

OPTIONS: Approve, Deny, Defer

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve



STONECREST

GEORGIA

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Zoning Petition RZ-21-002 & Special Land Use Petition SLUP-21-002
(3174 Miller Road) — Request Approval

( ) ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT

( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 04/20/2021 Work Section: Council Meeting: 04/26/2021

SUBMITTED BY: Jim Summerbell, Planning and Zoning Director

PURPOSE: This is a Zoning Petition RZ-21-002 & Special Land Use Petition
SLUP-21-002 application to operate a child day care center.

HISTORY: The property is an existing facility and is zoned R-100 (Medium Lot Residential) District.

FACTS AND ISSUES: This item was heard at the 02/02/21 Planning Commission Meeting. The applicant
requested a Zoning Petition RZ-21-002 & Special Land Use Petition SLUP-21-002 to operate a child day
care center. The Planning Commission recommend approval of the application. The petition was heard at the
March 22™ City Council meeting.

OPTIONS: Approve; Deny; or make Alterative conditions

RECOMMENDATED ACTION:
Planning Commission recommended unanimously the Approval to operate a child day care center at the
March 2™ meeting,

ATTACHMENTS:

#1 04/26/21 Staff Report

#2 02/02/21 Staff Report

#3 02/02/21 Zoning Petition RZ-21-002/Special Land Use Petition SLUP-21-002 Application
#4 02/02/21 Power Point Presentation



= THE CITY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

Mayor and City Council Meeting April 26, 2021

Petition Number:
Applicant:
Owner:

Project Location:
District:
Acreage:
Existing Zoning:

Proposed Zoning:

Comprehensive Plan Community:

Area Designation

Proposed Development/Request:

Staff Recommendations:

Planning Commission:

GENERAL INFORMATION

RZ-21-002 / SLUP-21-002

Alphabet Daycare ¢/o Shanteria Vaughn

Wilson Academy Incorporated

3174 Miller Rd

District 4

1.66 acres

R-100 (Residential Med Lot) District

RSM (Small Lot Residential Mix) District

Urban Neighborhood

The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject properties from R-100
to RSM (Small Lot Residential Mix) District and Special Land Use
permit to operate a Child Day Care Center.

Approval with conditions

Approval with conditions



= THE CITY OF =

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

Aerial Map

, Euthshie /
iy D:1tdgar Communlty

ZONING CASE: RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

ADDRESS: 3174 Miller Road

CURRENT ZONING: R-100 (Residential Med Lot) Distrct * Subisct Propert
FUTURE LAND USE: Urban Neighborhood ) pRIsY

0 0.025 0.05 mi
(| — I |




=———— THE CITY OF

ETHNEEHEET

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

Zoning Map

ZONING CASE: RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

ADDRESS: 3174 Miller Road
CURRENT ZONING: R-100 (Residential Med Lot) Distrct

FUTURE LAND USE: Urban Neighborhood Sublect Property

0 0.025 0.05mi
| . |




_Yr~Eaily

* THE CITY OF

aTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Location

The subject property is located at 3174 Miller Road. The
property is approximately 378 feet north of Miller Road and
Thompson Mill Rd intersection. - A

The property is bounded by Miller Road to the west and vzt ’ 1 RZ-21-001/SLUP-
single family homes fo the north, south and east. Woodgrove | 21-002
residential subdivision is located to the east.

ST

|
i 5013
m{

Currently, the property has kept its original zoning \
classification of R-100 under Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance. T (TR ‘
The subject property was previously used for the Wilson | . |l—
Academy. The Wilson Academny is a private school for K-12

school aged children.

Background

The property the has an existing detached single-family home
located on the property. The topography of the property is
characterized as being even throughout.




THE CITY OF =

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

Rezoning Request

The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from R-100 to RSM (Small Lot Residential Mix) District to
operate a child daycare center. The daycare center will run out of the existing 5,000 square foot building. The applicant
has submitted a second application (SLUP) for the permit to use the daycare. The applicant intends to supervise children
ages infant to ten (10) years old.

Conceptual Site Plan

FRYTT IR '3’74' wal b ER nemres ———._,______
Fhs bulll” Suvey
3174 miver 2eod

V)

ROCK DACE  purpes,
ST
o5, 9%, P=.Joa’gs’ AT,

()

DEZRICK THac/as *

[‘iﬁ 2.8, avay P&, &40
3 7
o S 88 Qe oo e - WAL
;; B e c93.7&" 1,,’-‘:.4
»
g £
1
)
o %as rox
X ZE PASIE" x
f 5 887 s ot [w - ssell
=) o -F) a2y
L g3 T I e T W e LR T el
a3, 2E97, F6.423 5‘5”2'3‘2‘;;' 12! ‘Z‘jf‘:ggg:: Fg f,‘, P I
ACCORDING TO FIA FLOOD £
. a‘lﬂs\P—S,czAR_r OF THIS PROPERTY : i A
LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD bl
I0B# __ sr157-92 AREA. THE DWELLING ON THLS L oo
’g 3 : PROPERTY 15 NOT LOCATEDIN ‘ TR
] THE _FLOOD HAZARD AREA. €
IN MY OPINION, THIS PLAT IS SURVEY FOR:
\ A CORRECT REPRESENTATION | )
; ﬁi;%%é}mo PLATTED AND : R ewcin
o) HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CONL  TWE DisCovery cemman, 0 caraor ek STane
] FORUITY WITH THE MINIMUM Camrem, e CC T | KSR e e B
A fof STANDARDS AND REQURE~ © DS ERPAATON GF Vs Fiar,
R nmy OF THE LAV. COTE BLOCK: E‘%{gg&gﬁ W M8 THS pAT
il ISUBDIVISION: G FooT zi‘a%”‘mmﬁ FPRICSOH oF
i-sr § l RNCUUIR ERsich co 2 Al
b ot CAND LOT(S): 23 %7 DISTRICT] (5T St sosm it e
ORS & BROISTYRED LIXD SURVEYOR - FS UAR O PLAT HAS BEDY e -
LNanERs, pyo,FlEF2HE ‘ el ‘ CoRaoRE A0 1 Wiy
_ISCAIET= "o DATE: ertoose 10 e el

1000 TRYIN BomAw mase sem—oo -




S 2 &

e
v {

=== THE CITY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Proposed Elevations

RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002




=

THE CITY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

Public Participation

RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

Property owners within 500 feet of subject property were mailed notices of the proposed rezoning in January. The
community meeting was held on December 21%% 2020, at 7:00 pm via zoom.com. Several residents show up at the
community meeting regarding the rezoning application and special land use permit application, There were several
concerns from residents regarding the homeless residing in the vacant building. Many residents express a desire for a

business to start operating on the property.

7



_Ar~aiy

THE CITY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

STANDARDS OF REZONING REVIEW

Section 7.3.4 of the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance list eight factors to be considered in a technical review of a zoning case
completed by the Comnunity Developmeni Department and Planning Commission. Each element is listed with staff

analysis.

o  Whether the zoning proposal will permit a use that is suitable in view of the use and development of
adjacent and nearby property or properties.

As shown in the table below, the subject property is surrounded by low density housing. * Please see the map

RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

below table
. Density
A acent.& Zoning Land Use Non-Residential
Surrounding xR :
Pronartioy (Petition Number) (SF/Acre)
P Residential (Units/Acre)
Applicant Proposed: RSM Educational 5,000 SE/Acre
R-100 Residential
Adjacent: North (Residential Med (Detached Single Family 1.0 unit/acre
Lot) District Home)
; ; Residential
’ R-100 (Residential ; ;
< W, A
Adjacent: West Med Lot) District (Detached Single-Family n/a
Home)
; " R-75 (Residential Residential ; :
Balideatk: Bast Med Lot) District (Parks of Stonecrest) TRtk
” ’ Residential
: . R-100 (Residential : : : .
Adjacent: South Med Lot) District (Detached Single-Family 1.0 units/acre
Home)
. § Residential
e R-100 (Residential : 5
Nearby: South Med Lot) District (Dt:tachf:(;I i:gf)le-Famlly n/a

The proposed change in zoning would permit a use that would be suitable in view and development of the nearby
properties. The RSM Zoning classification would allow operation of a daycare, which would be similar to the

previous use.

o Whether the zoning proposal is in conformity with the policy and intent of the comprehensive plan.




= THE CITV OF =

a[ONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002
The subject property is lacated within the Urban Neighborhoad character area of the Stonecrest Comprehensive
Plan. The character area intends to limit small-scale goods and services to meet the needs of the surrounding
residents,

The proposed zoning is in an area transitioning from low-density housing to medium density housing, The current
character of the area shows many of the surrounding properties to be single-family detached. The proposed
zoning change and development of institutional use would be in keeping with the policy and intent of the comp
plan.

Whether the property to be affected by the zoning proposal has a reasonable economic use as currently
zoned.

The property is currently zoned R-100, which permits the development of detached single-family home
development with a minimum lot size of 15,000 square feet. The property does have reasonable economic use as
currently zoned. The property sits along Miller Road, which is a collector road in a suburban neighborhood.

Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect the existing use or usability of adjacent or nearby
property or properties.

The proposed zoning proposal is not anticipated to have a negative impact on the existing use or usability of
adjacent or nearby properties. Staff believes the suggested zoning for a daycare would complement the area by
allowing the surrounding residential development access to small scale goods and services.

Whether there are other existing or changing conditions affecting the use and development of the property,
which gives supporting grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal.

There are no changing conditions affecting the use and development of the property, which give supporting
grounds for either approval or disapproval of the zoning proposal. There are existing conditions that would
provide supporting grounds for approval of the zoning change as the property was previous use for a private
school,

Whether the zoning proposal will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological
resources.

There are currently no historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources on the subject property.

Whether the zoning proposal will result in a use that will or could cause excessive or burdensome use of
existing streets, transportation facilities, utilities, or schools.

Access to the property will be Miller Road, which is a collector road that staff believes would have the traffic
capacity to handle the volume of traffic generated by the zoning change. The zoning proposal will not cause an
excessive or burdensome on utilities as Dekalb County states the property has the sewer capacity for the intended
use. The proposed use will not have harmful or oppressive use of schools.

9



_r~ally

THE CITY OF =

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002
Whether the zoning proposal adversely impacts the environment or surrounding natural resources.

The zoning proposal will not adversely impact the environment or surrounding natural resources.

*The applicant submitted special land use permit application in support of the request zoning change for a specific use.

CRITERIA OF REVIEW

Section 7.4.6 of the Stonecrest Zoning Ordinance list twenty factors to be considered in a technical review of a special
land use permit completed by the Community Development Department and Planning Commission. Each criterion is
listed with staff analysis.

A,

Adequacy of the size of the site for the use contemplated and whether or not the adequate land area is
available for the proposed use including the provision of all required yards, open space, off-street parking,
and all other applicable requirements of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located.

The approximately 5,000 square foot residence on 3 acres is adequate for the operation of a child daycare facility.

Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent properties and land uses and with other properties and
land uses in the district.

The proposed daycare is compatible with the adjacent properties and land use with other surrounding uses. .
Adequacy of public services, public facilities, and utilities to serve the proposed use.
There are adequate public services, public facilities, and utilities to sever the proposed use.

Adequacy of the public street on which the use is proposed to be located and whether or not there is
sufficient traffic-carrying capacity for the use proposed so as not to unduly inerease traffic and create
congestion in the area.

Miller Road classified as minor arterial, and the Planning Staff believes little or no impact on the public streets or
traffic in the area.

Whether existing land uses located along access routes to the site will be adversely affected by the character
of the vehicles or the volume of traffic generated by the proposed use.

The existing land use located along the access routes to the site would not be adversely affected by the character
of the vehicles of the volume traffic generated by the proposed use. Miller Road is a minor arterial road that is
designed to handle the proposed use.

Adequacy of ingress and egress to the subject property and to all proposed buildings, structures, and uses
thereon, with particular reference to pedestrian and automotive safety and convenience, traffic flow and
control, and access in the event of a fire or another emergency.

10



K.

THE CITY OF

STONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

The existing subject property can be accessed by vehicles via an existing curb cut with a driveway on Miller
Road. Emergency vehicles can access the site from the existing driveway.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of noise,
smolke, odor, dust, or vibration generated by the proposed use.

The proposed use will not create any adverse impact on the adjoining land use by reason of noise, smoke, odor,
dust or vibration generated by the proposed use.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the hours
of operation of the proposed use.

Staff believes the proposed use would not have adversely affected the adjoining land use because of the hours of
operation.

Whether the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the
manner of operation of the proposed use.

Staff believes the nature of the proposed use would not have adversely affected the adjoining property located to
the north, south, or east of the subject property.

Whether the proposed use is otherwise consistent with the requirements of the zoning district classification
in which the use is proposed to be located.

The proposed use is otherwise consistent with the zoning district classification requirement in which the use is
proposed to be located.

Whether the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan.

The proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive plan, Staff believes a child daycare is the
intended small-scale convenience goods or services meant for the area.

Whether the proposed use provides for all required buffer zones and transitional buffer zones where
required by the regulations of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located.

The proposed use does not require buffer or transitional buffers by the zoning district

. Whether there is adequate provision of refuse and service areas.

An adequate refuse and service area will be provided by the applicant.

Whether the length of time for which the special land use permit is granted should be limited in duration.

11



el

THE CITY OF

aTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002
Staff believes there is not a compelling reason to limit the special land use duration as the applicant.

. Whether the size, scale, and massing of proposed buildings are appropriate in relation to the size of the
subject property and in relation to the size, scale, and massing of adjacent and nearby lots and buildings.

The existing building has the appropriate structure, which is consistent in size, scale, and massing with adjacent
and surrounding buildings in the area.

. Whether the proposed use will adversely affect historic buildings, sites, districts, or archacological
resources.

This use will not adversely affect any historic buildings, sites, districts, or archaeological resources.

. Whether the proposed use satisfies the requirements contained within the supplemental regulations for
such special land use permits.

The proposed use submitted site plan submitted to staff has met all the requirements within the supplemental
regulation Sec 4.2.19 set forth by the zoning ordinance.

. Whether the proposed use will create a negative shadow impact on any adjoining lot or building as a result
of the proposed building height.

The proposed development would not exceed the height of nearby residential structures. The existing building
would be similar to the height abutting the property. There will be no negative show impact on any adjoining lot.

Whether the proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the neighborhood or the community as a
whole, be compatible with the neighborhood, and would not be in conflict with the overall objective of the

comprehensive plan,

The proposed child daycare would be consistent with the neighborhood's needs or the community and would not
conflict with the comprehensive plan's overall objective.

12



Qe &
M@‘( é
kK  \

THE CITY OF =———

CTONECREST

GEORGIA

PLANNING COMMISSION / MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT
RZ-21-001/SLUP-21-002

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Based on further review, it appears the applicant meets all the criteria for approval. Therefore, staff recommends
APPROVAL of RZ-21-002 and SLUP-21-002 the following conditions:

1. Access shall be limited to the existing curb cut off Miller Rd.

2. All refuse containers shall be screened from public view except during pick up.

3. The applicants shall secure the necessary certification by the State of Georgia, and the license of business required
building permits and certificates of occupancy from the city of Stonecrest.

4. The Special Land Use Permit shall be issued to Shanteri Vaughn (operator) to operate a Child Day Care Center
and shall not be transferable.

13



ETUNEEHEEI

Special Land Use Permit
Application

Name: < h(]\’\‘\;ef‘\o\ \fo. \jf\)\qf\

address: S2SA Jinina b\en OAIe [ifonic 6% 2003%
phone: DY ~q) §-Qus V P Wi Email_ajphollids ala @ gma
owner'sName: Byran {Adilson ' ! A

Applicant
Information

Owner's Address: 2}7\4 mir L. Léehonion ) Gfr. 0038

Phone: (1712~ bIS— A Y2 [Fax 18 -bI5—3503 [ Emal VS hankeria @J\!a\\qo-wn—

Praperty Address: 3 l’,q m(\lt’( Q’OO(\ Acreage: «f— 3 acxes

Parcel ID: '\\OD %%09‘\03\

Current Zoning Classification: &- ‘QD :

Proposed Use of Property: C(n( Ecarc Ceh-\-&r ’ F O.GI' {I'H

Is this development and/or request seeking any incentives or tax abatement through the City of Stonecrest or any entity that can grant such walvers, incentivas,
and/or abatements? O Yes No

Information

Property Information:

2 or\'JDe("\\A bhas obtraimgdits  Stobhus 03 o (\:;re&t‘ngmus

\fammg oenxe,r !&rmdmmq‘ foc 0O Elus (eors .

L
Ae
o)
1]
E
=
o
y—
i

'-Spac'\ous — two  \evels 51000 S€. o D acres

To the best of my knowledge, this variance application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined
to be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Stonecrest Zoning
Ordinance.

Applicant’s Name: S‘hQ\(\’\FﬁT{ a \f Qau O\‘n )

Affiddavit

ApPIicant'sSignature:W [\’Jm | Date: \ {L! ‘ao

\
Sworn to and subscribed before me this Hiw ! Day of N O
o NG AR,

Notary Public

nature S » %
s|=T: m. EXpr
(ign)‘m&. Ay S IR I

0-7
s
>
I
~. €
=
) 2
“‘\\\

o e o b

My Commission Expires: V=R oy oy 3 ". pec. 13 b
[J Application Fee L1 SignFee Ll Legal Fee f:% 0 = PUB\'\O«.\‘V:&

Fee: $ | payment: ] Cash [] check L] cC TJ,)gﬂiB [_‘,{)\ﬁ -

I lApproved [J Approved with Conditions [ Denied I Date: U

08-03-2017

3120 Stonecrest Blvd. e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 e www.stonecrestga.gov Page 8 of 18 (2020-0323)



STAEEAEST

Special Land Use Permit Application Checklist

(Incomplete applications will not be accepted) 3
EJ/Pre-ap lication meeting (A staff signed pre-application form must be submitted with application) \ [a l 20 U“{ Wﬁ: 4
& Completed application with all applicable information Rt

Letter of intent
Public Participation Plan
: : s
D/ Complete and detailed site plan of the proposed use prepared, signed and sealed by an architect, landscape
architect or engineer licensed in the State of Georgia, shawing the following, as relevant:
o All buildings and structures proposed to be constructed and their location on the property;
Height of proposed building(s);
Proposed use of each portion of each building;
All driveways, parking areas, and loading areas;
Location of all trash and garbage disposal facllities;
Setback and buffer zones required in the district in which such use is proposed to be located;
Landscaping plan for parking areas; and
o All additional requirements outlined under page 4 (Site Plan Checklist :
& Written legal description of the property matching the site plan.%as oulit™ § U‘(U("i atae|stae
Q" Building elevations (attached residential & non-residential). * p i Ghwred OF font|bos
Q) signed and notarized affidavits of all owners. Use attached sheet.
G signed and notarized affidavits of all applicants. Use attached sheet.
Electronic version of the entirety of your application submittal, saved as a single PDF.

o A > o B < o 0

Please respond to the following criteria based on the nature of your request, as required by state law and City of
Stonecrest+ Zoning Ordinance (use additional pages where necessary):

Special Land Use Permit Criteria
Analyze the impact of the proposed rezoning and provide a written point-by-point response to the following questions;

a. Adequacy of the size of the site for the use contemplated and whether or not adequate land area is available for
the proposed use including provision of all required yards, open space, off-street parking, and all other
applicable requirements of the zoning district in which the use is proposed to be located:;

b. Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent properties and land uses and with other properties and land
uses in the district;

¢. Adequacy of public services, public facilities, and utilities to serve the use contemplated;

d. Adequacy of the public street on which the use is proposed to be located and whether or not there is sufficient
traffic-carrying capacity for the use proposed so as not to unduly increase traffic and create congestion in the
area;

e. Whether or not existing land uses located along access routes to the site will be adversely affected by the
character of the vehicles or the volume of traffic generated by the proposed use;

f. Ingress and egress to the subject property and to all proposed buildings, structures, and uses thereon, with
particular reference to pedestrian and automotive safety and convenience, traffic flow and control, and access
in the event of fire or other emergency;

g Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of noise,
smoke, odor, dust, or vibration generated by the proposed use;

h. Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use by reason of the
hours of operation of the proposed use;

2120 Stonecrest Blvd. & Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 o (770) 224-0200 & www.stonecrestga,gov Page 2 of 18 (2020-0323)



3174 Miller Road
Stonecrest, GA. 30038

Special Land Use Permit Criteria

A. Adequacy of the size of the site for the use contemplated and whether or not adequate
Jand area is available for the proposed use including provision of all required yards, open
space, off street parking, and all other applicable requirements of the zoning district in

which the use is proposed to be located,;

-The proposed childcare and learning center is 5,760 Sq. Ft., and has suitable parking. The

site is adequate for all requirements.

B. Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent properties and land uses and with other

properties and land uses in the district:

-The proposed childcare and learning center is compatible with the adjacent properties and

land uses.
C. Adequacy of public services, public facilities, and utilities fo serve the use contemplated;

~The proposed childcare and learning center is located within a residential neighborhood, and

there is adequate access to public services, public facilities and all utilities.

D. Adequacy of the public street on which the use is proposed to be located and whether or
not there is sufficient traffic-cartying capacity for the use proposed so as not to unduly

increase traffic and create congestions in the area;

-The proposed childcare and learning center is located on Miller Road; Miller Road is a local

street and there should be no impact on the traffic patterns.

E. Whether or not existing land uses located along access routes to the site will be adversely
affected by the character of the vehicles or the volume of traffic generated by the

proposed use;

-The proposed childcare and learning center use will not affect any preexisting sites or land

uses along the route to the site.



F. Ingress and egress to the subject property and to all proposed buildings, stmctwfes; and
uses thereon, with particular reference to pedestrian and automotive safety and

convenience, fraffic flow and control, and access in the event of fire or other emergency;

-The proposed childcare and learning center is safely accessed by automotive vehicles,
access is convenient as there is no problem with traffic flow and control; access during any

emergency event such as fire is open.

G. Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use

by reason of noise, smoke, odor, dust, or vibration generated by the proposed use;

~The proposed childcare and learning center will not create any adverse impacts on any
adjoining land by noise, smoke, odor, dust, or vibration generated by the use of the

proposed.

H. Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use

by reason of the hours of operation of the proposed use;

-The proposed childcare and learning center will operate during the hours of 6AM —7PM,
Monday through Friday, and will not create adverse impacts on any adjoining land because

all services will be provided inside the center.

I. 'Whether or not the proposed use will create adverse impacts upon any adjoining land use

by reason of the manner of operation of the proposed use;

-The proposed childcare and learning center will not create any adverse impacts on any

adjoining land use due to the manner of operation.

J.  Whether or not the proposed plan is otherwise consistent with the requirements of the

zoning district classification in which the use is proposed to be located;

-The proposed childcare and learning center is zoned Residential. A Special Land Use Permit

is required for the operation for more than six children.
K. Whether or not the proposed use is consistent with the policies of the comprehensive
plan;

-The proposed childcare and learning center will be consistent with policies of the
"Stonecrest Comprehensive Plan 2038"; the comprehensive plan state Policy CF-6 "Ensure

that community facilities or neighborhood schools that are no longer utilized for theix



-The proposed building satisfies the requirements due to it being a residential building that

will be converted into a childcare and learning center,

R. Whether or not the proposed building as a result of its proposed height will create a

negative shadow impact on any adjoining lot or building;
-The proposed building is a one-story building and does not create a negative shadow impact
on any adjoining lot or building.
S. Whether the proposed use would result in a disproportionate proliferation of that or
similar uses in the subject character area; and
-The proposed should not result in a disproportionate proliferation of this similar service.

T. Whether the proposed use would be consistent with the needs of the neighborhood or to

the community as a whole, be compatible with the neighborhood;

-The proposed childcare and learning center would be consistent with the needs of the
neighborhood and community as a whole, the childcare and learning center would provide a

needed service to children within the community who deserve a high-quality education.



Aprgmiy

oTONECHEST

CEOCRG LA

Campaign Disclosure Statement

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made campaign contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City of Stonecrest City Council or a member of the City of Stonecrest

Planning Com missi;?l
[ Yes No

Signature: C’M\WT\Q&Nn (\] O\r\}/@\-"

Address: 53\5q w(ﬁ(ﬁf\f’) Glen Or. L,H‘mea) &t . 200338
pate: | | ‘DL{ 13\0’&0

Owner

Applicant /

If you answered yes above, please complete the following section:

Date Government Official Official Position Description Amount

3120 Stonacrest Blvd, e Stonecrest, Georgia 30038 e (770) 224-0200 o www.stonecrestga.gov Page 12 of 18 (2020-0323)



Shanteria Vaughn

5259 Winding Glen Drive

Stonecrest, Georgia 30038
(404) 918-0451

My, Christopher Wheeler
Planning and Zoning Director
City of Stonecrest

3120 Stonecrest Blvd
Stonecrest, GA 30058

Stonecrest Special Land Use Permit
Re: Letter of Intent

Dear Mr. Wheeler;

My name is Shanteria Vaughn and I am proposing to open and operate a Childcare
Learning Center for more than six children. Currently the property is located at 3174 Miller Road
and is zoned residential. The property is located in Dekalb County, Stonecrest, GA. Please accept
this letter as my intent to acquire a Special Land Use Permit in order to operate a Childcare
Learning Center.

1 am an Educator who has worked in the Education Sector for over six years, and have
earned my Specialist in Educational Leadership. I have worked with children on various levels
and have a sincere passion to help children become the best and brightest learners they can be.
As an educator, I have seen first-hand how children who have not received a quality primary
education, fall behind once they matriculate to traditional school settings. I endeavor to provide
children a firm foundation in their learning, so they are able to achieve continued success. My
intention is to immerse the children in Science, Technology, Reading, Engineering, Arts &
Mathematics (S.T.R.E.A.M). With a commitment to excellence and knowing what children are
required to know once they enter Elementary School, I recognize the need for quality childcare
services in the Stonecrest area.

It is my intention to provide a safe, comfortable, and enriching environment for every
child enrolled in the Childcare and Learning Center. The Childcare and Learning Center will
seek National Accreditation as well as Quality Rated Credentialing to ensure each child is given
a successful foundation in our Center. We intend to abide by the State Rules and Regulations as
specified by Georgia's Bright From The Start, Department of Early Care and Learning,

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Sin erely,

\/\.J\' /U
Shanteria Vaughn



Shanteria Vaughn
5259 Winding Glen Drive
Stonecrest, Georgia 30038
(404) 918-0451

Greetings Neighbor,

My name is Shanteria Vaughn and I am interested in opening and operating a
Childcare Learning Center. I will be hosting a meeting to discuss my plans with all
of you. Due to the current state of COVID-19 the meeting will be virtually via
zoom. The meeting date will be Monday December 21, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. Please be
in attendance as I would love to answer any questions you may have, and address
any concerns.

Thank you,

Shanteria Vaughn is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Community Meeting for 3174 Miller Road
Time: Monday Dec 21, 2020 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://tinyurl.com/y4yfg73a
Meeting ID: 374 032 4795




Community Meeting Sign in Sheet

Due to the current state of COVID-19 the Sign in sheet has to be
completed electronically. Please use your smart device to scan the QR
Code below OR sign in via Zoom Community meeting.

https:/ /tinyurl.com/v4 73a

Shanteria Vaughn is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: Community Meeting for 3174 Miller Road
Time: Monday Dec 21, 2020 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https:/ /tinyurl.com/y4yfg73a

Meeting ID: 374 032 4795



PENTTISENERG. 26 N Bilh A HELER nemy

[P /As bwlt Swvey
.‘ 2174 miller Zeed

L=~ )

ROCK OCE /rDOSTOoreES 1o T .
L= .49, pc.rog  ~

€ PALTH RS
BRAICH rs

(ut=#) ;
E? ZETES TR LS J
> Fd - - 4 "-',: ¥
- NN wesgeoo e - TT g
s e T o
- " i -
0 o
;O;;, - S.5Z Fes.
ECR R ®
1 0_: \‘;—.‘
3 o e 1“oT. Pt ¥
0‘ E ol g /"‘:\.F{a P o i ) B~
:Q N S o ST = R 2592
é ‘u‘j"{?:'a.f
F iols i R B <t W .
AAE. L. Ml oL 'S, s
G g 28. e:é?': ﬁs. <73 fﬁf’fsi’%fﬂ.?ﬁ 2’.".5_”2‘5?2’,’ ;.{gs ,‘-’,‘, L
[:i””’Jgéf,::*;;;;’ ACCORDING TO FIA FLOOD
cgal Mo g . MAPS, PART OF THIS PROPERTY vore:
el IS LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD
‘ AREA. THE DWELLING ON THIS
?%?é‘ 203798 PROPERTY 1S NOT LOCATED INM
" N - W THE FLOOD HAZARD AREA. s

i
\

IN MY OPINION, THIS PLAT IS
{N, A CORRECT REPRESENTATION

\ OF THE LAND PLATTED AND
HAS BEEN PREPARED IN CON-
FORMITY WITH THE MINIMUK

SURVEY FOR:

COVERY LELRFLILIE
CEALTER, /AT,

THE LIS

“5 ; ST IiSle) ——
irm M /7 : LAND 1OT(S) 23 47 DISIRIC
iy : STATE OF GBORGIA
N OBS & zmg 1AND SURVEYOR e 0
| NODNEERS, INC. L SCALE-1"= s00” DATE: &-29-%2

e

SSLITARY SEWEL
EGSEALAZT ST L0
Fowil/D,

A TPCON €TS 3-D TOTAL STAT)

WIS USED TO GETAY THE LREAR
AND ANCULAR LEASURELENTS USED
H THE PREPARATION OF THIS PLAL

TRE FEID DATA UPON: '
IS HASA o1 WeECH THIS PLAT
NLI COMTFET N AN

TS WAP OR PLAT HAS BEEN CALOLTATED
Fon CLOSURE AND IS UATHEMATICALLY


























































CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Update on COVID Relief Management for Future Funding
( ) ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 04/22/21 Work Section: Council Meeting: 04/26/21

SUBMITTED BY: Jim Nichols

PURPOSE: The purpose of this item is for the Acting City Manager to update the
Council on the intentions for management of possible future COVID relief funds.

HISTORY: There is a possibility that the City may be issued additional COVID relief
funds in the future. If this occurs, the management and distribution of the funds will need
to be addressed. The Acting City Manager will provide the Council with an update on
potential plans for this activity.

OPTIONS:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS: none



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Standing Committees for Consideration
( ) ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 04/21/21 Work Section: Council Meeting: 04/26/21

SUBMITTED BY: Jim Nichols

PURPOSE: The purpose of this item is for the Council to discuss and consider the
formation of standing committees to address a variety of City focus areas.

HISTORY: The Council wishes to consider the establishment of standing committees
to provide input and guidance on a variety of City-related matters. This topic will be
reviewed and discussed for consideration.

FACTS AND ISSUES:

Attached are the 3 draft committees referenced in the draft agenda, which will be made
available to the public to volunteer to serve on by submitting a short bio and requesting
assignment. Applications of volunteers and nominees shall be reviewed by the next

work session and final assignments by the next council meeting in May.

OPTIONS:
RECOMMENDED ACTION:

ATTACHMENTS: none



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA,
TO ESTABLISH THE STANDING SPLOST OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE OF THE
CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA
WHEREAS, the City of Stonecrest was created by Senate Bill 208, passed in the Georgia
General Assembly during the 2016 Session and subsequently confirmed by referendum; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 208 provided a charter for the City of Stonecrest (the "City Charter");
and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 21, passed in the Georgia General Assembly during the 2021 Session
and subsequently signed into law on April 2, 2021; and

WHEREAS, Section 1.03(b)(42) of the City Charter grants the City the power to exercise and
enjoy all other powers, functions and rights necessary or desirable to promote the general
welfare of the City and its inhabitants; and

WHEREAS, Section 7 of Senate Bill 21 amended Section 2.11 to read as follows: *(c)(1) The
city council shall have the power by ordinance or resolution to establish oversight, policy, and
standing committees of the council; and

WHEREAS, the citizens of DeKalb County voted on November 7, 2017, to impose a Special
Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (SPLOST) to be spent on capital improvements for the use and
benefit of DeKalb County and qualified municipalities within the DeKalb County;

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Stonecrest have determined that it is in the best
interest of the City and its citizens to establish an oversight committee known as the SPLOST
Oversight Committee of the City of Stonecrest, Georgia, for the purpose of providing
transparency and accountability to the citizens of the City of Stonecrest concerning the use of
SPLOST funds; and



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

SECTION I.
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE SPLOST OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE AND
AUTHORIZATION

1. The Mayor and City Council of the City of Stonecrest affirms that the Special Purpose Local
Option Sales Tax is the City's opportunity to affect substantive improvements that connect our
citizens and starts to form our City into one defined by the collective pursuit of a high quality
of life for all residence. To further help accomplish this vision, there is hereby established the
SPLOST Oversight Committee of the City of Stonecrest, Georgia (hereinafter referred to as
the "SPLOST Committee").

SECTION II.
MISSION AND DUTIES

1. The mission of the SPLOST Oversight Committee is to provide transparency and
accountability to the citizens of the City of Stonecrest from the 2017 SPLOST.

2. The purpose of the SPLOST Committee is to;

i. Provide as necessary and appropriate advice, reviews, reports, and
recommendations to City Council on SPLOST projects.

3. Members must attend two-thirds of the SPLOST Oversight Committee meetings in a
calendar year. Failure to do so warrants removal from the SPLOST Oversight
Committee.

SECTION III
MEMBERSHIP



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

1. Except as provided in subsection (2) of this Section Ill, the City Council shall establish
qualifications for members of the SPLOST Oversight Committee. Each committeeperson shall
be nominated and approved by the City Council.

2. Each SPLOST Oversight Committee member must be either a resident of the City; or a
member of the City Council.

3. Should the SPLOST Oversight Committee member move out of the City, he/she may remain
active until the City Council appoint his/her replacement.

SECTION IV
TERMS
1. Each SPLOST Oversight Committee member shall serve until the succeeding end of the
City's fiscal year. Consecutive terms are permissible.

2. Members filling vacancies shall serve the remainder of the term to which they were
appointed. A consecutive appointment is permissible. Members whose terms expire shall
continue to serve until a replacement is appointed or a consecutive appointment is made.

3. Any member may be removed with or without cause by the City Council.

SECTION V
COMPENSATION
Stonecrest SPLOST Oversight Committee members will serve without compensation.

SECTION VI
QUORUM



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

A majority of the actual number of SPLOST Oversight Committee members shall establish a
quorum at the initial meeting. The number of members to establish a quorum may thereafter
be specified by that Committee's rules of procedure. Any action taken requires a majority of
affirmative votes of the quorum present.

SECTION VII
GOVERNANCE

I.  The SPLOST Oversight Committee shall adopt its rules of procedure, which shall be
substantially similar to the rules of procedure of the City Council and determine its time of
meeting. The date and time of each meeting as well as agenda items to be considered shall
be publicized in the same manner as meetings of the Mayor and Council.

2. All meetings at which official action is taken shall be open to the public and all
records maintained by the SPLOST Oversight Committee shall be public records unless
expressly exempted by a provision of the State's Open Records Act. The SPLOST Oversight
Committee shall keep minutes of its proceedings, showing the vote of each member upon
each question, and records of its examinations and other official actions, all of which shall
be filed in the office of the City Clerk. Copies of the minutes shall be sent to the Mayor and
each member of the City Council. The minutes of the proceedings shall be a public record.
This section shall not be construed as prohibiting closed sessions when permitted by the
State Open Meetings and Open Records Acts.

3. Expenditures of the SPLOST Oversight Committee, if any, shall be within the
amounts appropriated for the purposes intended by the Mayor and City Council during the
annual budgeting process.

SECTION VIII
INITIAL MEMBERS

The initial members of the SPLOST Oversight Committee shall be as follows:



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

. Member
. Member
. Member
. Member
. Member
. Councilmember

~N QN L AW

. Councilmember

This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its approval.

SO RESOLVED this the day of, 2021

Approved:

Mayor/Mayor Pro Tempore

Attest:

City Clerk



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF STONECREST, GEORGIA,
TO ESTABLISH THE STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE CITY OF
STONECREST, GEORGIA
WHEREAS, the City of Stonecrest was created by Senate Bill 208, passed in the Georgia
General Assembly during the 2016 Session and subsequently confirmed by referendum; and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 208 provided a charter for the City of Stonecrest (the "City Charter");
and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 21, passed in the Georgia General Assembly during the 2021 Session
and subsequently signed into law on April 2, 2021; and

WHEREAS, Section 1.03(b)(42) of the City Charter grants the City the power to exercise and
enjoy all other powers, functions and rights necessary or desirable to promote the general
welfare of the City and its inhabitants; and

WHEREAS, Section 7 of Senate Bill 21 amended Section 2.11 to read as follows: *(c)(1) The
city council shall have the power by ordinance or resolution to establish oversight, policy, and
standing committees of the council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the public health, safety and welfare of the citizens of
Stonecrest, as well as the interests of the City's financial interests and its stakeholders, will
best be served by appointing a Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee which will be
comprised of public and private stakeholders in the City of Stonecrest, GA who will evaluate
and submit to the City Council recommendations of financial and budgeting finding;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Stonecrest,
Georgia, as follows:



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

SECTION 1.

ESTABLISHMENT AND AUTHORIZATION OF THE
STONECREST FINANCE OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE

1. There is hereby established the Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee of the City
of Stonecrest, Georgia (the " Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee "). .

2. Two or more councilmembers may be a member of the Stonecrest Finance Oversight
Committee.
3. The City Manager or designee, the City Finance Director, and the Internal Auditor shall

be ex-officio members of the Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee.

SECTION II.
DUTIES

1. The Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee shall study and research City matters of
interest and import related to Stonecrest Finances and Budget (the " Stonecrest Finance
Oversight Committee "), and shall report recommendations to the City Council
regarding financial reports and budget performance on all funds, services, strategies,
departments and organizational units of the city on a regular basis. Additional tasks
shall include review of the budget structure, review of the purchasing policy, creating a
detailed budget calendar and outline rules for passing the budget.

2. Members must attend two-thirds of the Stonecrest Overlay Committee meetings in a
calendar year. Failure to do so warrants removal from the Stonecrest Finance Oversight
Committee.



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB

CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-
SECTION III
MEMBERSHIP
1. Except as provided in subsection (2) of this Section Ill, the City Council shall establish

qualifications for members of the Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee. Each
committeeperson shall be nominated and approved by the City Council.

2. Each Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee member must be either a resident of the
City; or a member of the City Council.

3. Should the Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee member move out of the City, he/she
may remain active until the City Council appoint his/her replacement.

SECTION IV
TERMS
1. Each Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee member shall serve until the succeeding end
of the City's fiscal year. Consecutive terms are permissible.

2. Members filling vacancies shall serve the remainder of the term to which they were
appointed. A consecutive appointment is permissible. Members whose terms expire shall
continue to serve until a replacement is appointed or a consecutive appointment is made.

3. Any member may be removed with or without cause by the City Council.

SECTION V
COMPENSATION

Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee members will serve without compensation.



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

SECTION VI
QUORUM

A majority of the actual number of Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee members shall
establish a quorum at the initial meeting. The number of members to establish a quorum may
thereafter be specified by that Committee's rules of procedure. Any action taken requires a
majority of affirmative votes of the quorum present.

SECTION VII
GOVERNANCE

1. The Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee shall adopt its rules of procedure, which
shall be substantially similar to the rules of procedure of the City Council and determine its
time of meeting. The date and time of each meeting as well as agenda items to be considered
shall be publicized in the same manner as meetings of the Mayor and Council.

2. All meetings at which official action is taken shall be open to the public and all
records maintained by the Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee shall be public records
unless expressly exempted by a provision of the State's Open Records Act. The Stonecrest
Finance Oversight Committee shall keep minutes of its proceedings, showing the vote of
each member upon each question, and records of its examinations and other official actions,
all of which shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk. Copies of the minutes shall be sent
to the Mayor and each member of the City Council. The minutes of the proceedings shall
be a public record. This section shall not be construed as prohibiting closed sessions when
permitted by the State Open Meetings and Open Records Acts.

3. Expenditures of the Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee, if any, shall be within
the amounts appropriated for the purposes intended by the Mayor and City Council during
the annual budgeting process.

SECTION VIII



STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

INITIAL MEMBERS

The initial members of the Stonecrest Finance Oversight Committee shall be as follows:

. Member

. Member

. Member

. Member

. Member

. Councilmember

. Councilmember

. City Manager or Designee- ex-officio

O 00 I &N W\ B~ W N —

. City Finance Director- ex-officio
10. Internal Auditor- ex-officio

This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its approval.

SO RESOLVED this the day of, 2021

Approved:

Mayor/Mayor Pro Tempore

Attest:




STATE OF GEORGIA
COUNTY OF DEKALB
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

City Clerk



0 N AN R W N

10

11
12

13
14
15

16
17
18

19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

STATE OF GEORGIA
DEKALB COUNTY
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

A RESOULTION AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE PARKS
AND RECREATION CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARD OF THE CITY OF
STONECREST, GEORGIA AND APPOINTING THE INITTIAL MEMBERS

WHEREAS, the City of Stonecrest was created by Senate Bill 208, passed in the
Georgia
General Assembly during the 2016 Session and subsequently confirmed by referendum;
and

WHEREAS Senate Bill 208 provided a charter for the City of Stonecrest (the "City
Charter"); and

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 21, passed in the Georgia General Assembly during the 2021
Session and subsequently signed into law on April 2, 2021; and

WHEREAS, Section 1.03(b)(42) of the City Charter grants the City the power to
exercise and enjoy all other powers, functions and rights necessary or desirable to
promote the general welfare of the City and its inhabitants; and

WHEREAS, Section 7 of Senate Bill 21 amended Section 2.11 to read as follows:
*(c)(1) The city council shall have the power by ordinance or resolution to establish
oversight, policy, and standing committees of the council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Stonecrest have determined that it is in the
best interest of the City and its citizens to establish an advisory board known as the
Parks and Recreation Advisory Board of the City of Stonecrest, Georgia, for the
purpose of identifying and improving the City’s parks and recreational facilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Stonecrest,
Georgia as follows:

SECTION 1.
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION CITIZEN ADVISORY
BOARD AND AUTHORIZATION

1. The City Council of the City of Stonecrest affirm that beautification and
improvements to the parks and recreation facilities across the City have become
an immediate concern. Creating this board is an opportunity for the City to affect
substantive improvements to the City’s recreation facilities and to transform our
City into one defined by the collective pursuit of a high quality of life for all
residents. To further help accomplish this vision, there is hereby established the

[1229:0012/305646/1] 1



STATE OF GEORGIA
DEKALB COUNTY
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

50
51
52
53
54
55
56

57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

71
72
73
74
75

76
77
78

Parks and Recreation Citizen Advisory Board of the City of Stonecrest, Georgia
(hereinafter referred to as the “Parks and Recreation Board”).

SECTION II.

The mission of the Parks and Recreation Board is to include the citizens of the
City of Stonecrest to address the immediate need of improving City Parks.

The purpose of the Parks and Recreation Board is to ensure:

a. To provide as necessary and appropriate advice, reviews, reports and
recommendations to the public, City Manager, Mayor, Mayor Pro Tempore
and City Council on park and recreation facility conditions and areas of
immediate concern;

b. That lists of projects are equitable, appropriately prioritized, and well
distributed throughout the City;

c. That each district of the City is represented and has the opportunity to
advocate for cleaner and improved facilities.

. Members must attend two-thirds (2/3) of the Parks and Recreation Board

meetings in a calendar year. Failure to do so warrants removal from the Board.

SECTION III.
MEMBERSHIP

. The Parks and Recreation Board shall be composed of seven (7) members, two (2)

of whom shall be Councilmembers and appointed by the
City Council to serve as ex-officio, non-voting members of the Board.

The City Council shall establish qualifications for members of the Parks and
Recreation Board. Each board person shall be nominated and approved by the
City Council.

. Each Board member must be either a resident of the City or an owner or officer of

a business domiciled in the City. Should the board member move out of the City
or no longer be an owner or an officer of a business domiciled in the City, he/she
may remain active until the City Council appoint his/her replacement.

SECTION 1V.
TERMS

[1229:0012/305646/1] 2



STATE OF GEORGIA
DEKALB COUNTY

CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-
79 1. Each member shall serve for a term of one (1) year.
80
81 2. Members filling vacancies shall serve the remainder of the term to which
82 they were appointed. A consecutive appointment is permissible. Members
83 whose terms expire shall continue to serve until a replacement is
84 appointed or a consecutive appointment is made.
85
86 3. Any member may be removed with or without cause by the City Council.
87
88 SECTION V.
89 COMPENSATION
90
91 Parks and Recreation Board members may serve without compensation.

92 Reasonable expenses for travel may be reimbursed and Board members may be
93  compensated pursuant to a policy to be established by the City Manager and approved by
94  the City Council.

95

96 SECTION VI.

97 QUORUM

98

99 A majority of the actual number of Parks and Recreation Board members

100  establishes a quorum. Any action taken requires a majority of affirmative votes of the
101 quorum present.

102

103 SECTION VII.

104 GOVERNANCE

105

106 1. The Parks and Recreation Board shall adopt its rules of procedure, which shall be
107 substantially similar to the rules of procedure of the City Council.

108

109 2. The Parks and Recreation Board shall set its own meeting schedule and establish
110 the meeting agendas.

111

112 3. The date and time of each meeting as well as agenda items to be considered shall
113 be publicized in the same manner as meetings of the City Council.

114

115 4. All meetings shall be open to the public and all records maintained by the Parks
116 and Recreation Board shall be public records unless expressly exempted by a
117 provision of the State’s Open Records Act.

118

[1229:0012/305646/1] 3



119
120

121
122
123
124
125
126
127

128
129
130
131
132
133

134
135
136
137

138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159

STATE OF GEORGIA
DEKALB COUNTY
CITY OF STONECREST RESOLUTION 2021-

5.

6.

At each meeting, the public shall be granted time for public comment.

The Parks and Recreation Board shall elect a chairman to conduct meetings and a
vice chairman to conduct meetings in the absence of the chairman. Elections shall
be held at the first regular meeting of the calendar year. The chairman shall serve
for one (1) year or until re-elected or a successor is elected. The vice chairman
shall serve for one (1) year or until re-elected or a successor is elected. The Board
shall select one of its members to be the secretary.

The Parks and Recreation Board shall keep minutes of its proceedings, showing
the vote of each member upon each question, and records of its examinations and
other official actions all of which shall be filed in the office of the City Clerk.
Copies of the minutes shall be sent to the Mayor and each member of the City
Council.

The Parks and Recreation Board will report either in person or in writing to the
Mayor and City Council at the first regular City Council meeting every other
month, commencing with the first regular City Council Meeting in ,2021.

SECTION VIII.
INITIAL MEMBERS

The initial members of the Parks and Recreation Board shall be as follows:

RN RN =

2021.

(District 1)
(District 2)
(District 3)
(District 4)
(District 5)
(At-large)
(At-large)
Councilman (District 1)
Councilman (District 4)

This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its adoption.

SO RESOLVED AND EFFECTIVE this the day of ,

[122940012/305646/1] 4



160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171

STATE OF GEORGIA

DEKALB COUNTY

CITY OF STONECREST

Attest:

City Clerk

[122940012/305646/1]

RESOLUTION 2021-

Approved:

Mayor/Mayor Pro Tempore



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Bid Opening & Award for Marta Bus Pads
() ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT

() DISCUSSIONONLY () RESOLUTION (x) OTHER

Date Submitted: April 23, 2021 Work Session:
Council Meeting: April 26, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Gia Scruggs on behalf of Public Works

PURPOSE: Purchasing is requesting approval to enter into a contract with the bidder for
I'TB #2021-002 for a contract amount not to exceed $75,605.00

HISTORY: The City of Stonecrest requested interested parties submit formal bids to
construct concrete pads in seven (7) locations at which MARTA shelters are to be installed
by MARTA. All concrete pads will be constricted with the approved specifications from
Georgia Department of Transportation (GDOT), Metro Atlanta Rapid Transit Authority
(MARTA) and any other applicable codes, laws, and regulations. The Contractor will
provide all labor, materials, and equipment necessary to perform the work.

FACTS AND ISSUES: The City of Stonecrest wants to construct concrete MARTA bus
pads at seven (7) locations. The successful bidder was required to have verifiable
experience at construction of similar projects in accordance with the specifications and the
lowest bidder was not able to adequately demonstrate this. Backbone Infrastructure
submitted the lowest qualified proposal in the amount of $75,605.00. SPLOST funds will
be used for this project.

OPTIONS: Approve, Deny, Defer

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve



City of Stonecrest

ITB#2021-02 Bid Summary

Bid

VENDORS Amount

B.E. GUTHRIE CONSTRUCTION $ 49,900.00
BACKBONE INFRASTRUCTURE $ 75,605.00
SUMMIT CONTRACTOR AND DEVELOPMENT $ 78,720.13
BUILDLINE $ 92,301.00
SIMBA $ 95,360.00
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING & MANAGEMENT CO $ 99,150.00
LLANO CONTRACTORS $ 149,938.40
GLOSSON ENTERPRISES $ 163,135.00
4SYT INDUSTRIES, LLC $201,034.86
MULTIPLEX, LLC $ 336,730.00

BARFIELD HOLT CONSTRUCTION LLC

$ 347,003.00




CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Recommendation for the Parks & Recreation Department
Aquatics Center Re-Opening

( ) ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT
( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 04/21/21 Work Section: Council Meeting: 04/26/21

SUBMITTED BY: Brandon Riley, Parks and Recreation Director.

PURPOSE: The Parks and Recreation Department is seeking approval from the Mayor
and Council on reopening the Browns Mill Aquatic Center effective 4™ of July weekend.

FACTS AND ISSUES: As the Parks and Recreation Department works toward a path to
recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic, it is essential that we take a thoughtful and
methodical approach to reinstating operations that protect public health and safety.

The attached presentation offers a recommended course of action for the City’s reopening
of the aquatic center including reference to:
e Vendor
Operational hours
Operating practices
Permits and equipment needed to open the facility.
Attendance figures
Revenue projections
Overall safety recommendations for reinstating operations.

OPTIONS:



RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval

ATTACHMENTS: Aquatics Presentation and DPH COVID Guidelines



COVID-19 Guidance — Public Swimming Pools

On June 29, 2020, Governor Kemp issued Executive Order 06.29.20.02 “Empowering a Healthy
Georgia.” In accordance with the Order, each Public Swimming Pool must implement the statewide
mitigation measures applicable to non-critical infrastructure businesses to reduce the exposure and
spread of COVID-19 among its workforce and the public it serves. The Georgia Department of
Public Health and local county health departments regulate public swimming pools in Georgia,
including the following:

1. Public pools regulated under Title 31, Chapter 45 of the Georgia Code and Chapter 511-3-5
of the Rules of the Department of Public Health (including municipal, school, hotel, and
motel pools, any pool to which access is granted in exchange for payment of a daily fee,
special purpose pools, spas, and recreational water parks);

2. Public pools operating under County Ordinances, including subdivision, apartment and
country club pools; and

3. Public pools as defined in the State’s mandatory International Swimming Pool and Spa Code.

Under the Governor’s Order, recreational water parks that operate single waterslides and similar
non-mechanical attractions at municipal, county, state, or community-operated pools, consistent
with Safety Fire Commissioner Rule 120-3-27-.43, will follow this Public Swimming Pool Guidance.
However, recreational water parks that are operators of water amusement rides as defined in Code
section 25-15-51(1) and Safety Fire Commissioner Rule 120-3-27-.02(54) must comply with the
Order’s applicable sections for operators of amusement rides and the Department’s COVID-19
GUIDANCE FOR WATERPARKS AND WATER AMUSEMENT RIDES.

To reduce the risk of spreading COVID-19 at public swimming pools, the Department has developed
the mitigation measures contained in this guidance document. These mitigation measures are
based on Executive Order 06.29.20.02 and the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention’s
guidance on operating and managing public pools, hot tubs, and water playgrounds during the

pandemic.

Facility Mitigation Measures to Reduce Exposure Risks among Swimmers and Patrons
The following measures are strongly recommended for all operators of public swimming pools:

e Employ cleaning and disinfection measures to reduce patron exposure.
o Clean and disinfect frequently touched surfaces at least daily and shared objects
each time they are used. For example:
* Handrails, slides, and structures for climbing or playing
» Lounge chairs, tabletops, pool noodles, kickboards, and drinking fountains
» Door handles and surfaces of restrooms, handwashing stations, diaper-
changing stations, and showers
o Limit locker room use when possible; design facility plans addressing access and
egress.

We protect lives.

07/08/2020


https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fcommunity%2Fparks-rec%2Faquatic-venues.html&data=02%7C01%7CMaurice.Redmond%40dph.ga.gov%7C6d9a360e7fb14b0614ed08d7f412c3f1%7C512da10d071b4b948abc9ec4044d1516%7C0%7C0%7C637246233741244824&sdata=6WCpjQR%2FC%2BhjiVkM%2FtIh5V59ROMBcKHAcnFlqDthdHg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fcommunity%2Fparks-rec%2Faquatic-venues.html&data=02%7C01%7CMaurice.Redmond%40dph.ga.gov%7C6d9a360e7fb14b0614ed08d7f412c3f1%7C512da10d071b4b948abc9ec4044d1516%7C0%7C0%7C637246233741244824&sdata=6WCpjQR%2FC%2BhjiVkM%2FtIh5V59ROMBcKHAcnFlqDthdHg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fcommunity%2Fparks-rec%2Faquatic-venues.html&data=02%7C01%7CMaurice.Redmond%40dph.ga.gov%7C6d9a360e7fb14b0614ed08d7f412c3f1%7C512da10d071b4b948abc9ec4044d1516%7C0%7C0%7C637246233741244824&sdata=6WCpjQR%2FC%2BhjiVkM%2FtIh5V59ROMBcKHAcnFlqDthdHg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fcommunity%2Fparks-rec%2Faquatic-venues.html&data=02%7C01%7CMaurice.Redmond%40dph.ga.gov%7C6d9a360e7fb14b0614ed08d7f412c3f1%7C512da10d071b4b948abc9ec4044d1516%7C0%7C0%7C637246233741244824&sdata=6WCpjQR%2FC%2BhjiVkM%2FtIh5V59ROMBcKHAcnFlqDthdHg%3D&reserved=0

07/08/2020

= Require patrons to spray showers with a provided cleaning spray after use.

o Require workers to clean and sanitize bathroom and shower areas regularly
throughout the opening hours in addition to the regular cleaning schedule.

o Consult with the company or engineer that designed the public pool to decide
which List N disinfectants approved by the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA) are best for your facility.

o Set up asystem so that furniture (for example, lounge chairs) that needs to be
cleaned and disinfected is kept separate from already cleaned and disinfected
furniture.

o Label containers for used equipment that has not yet been cleaned and disinfected
and containers for cleaned and disinfected equipment.

o Launder towels and clothing according to the manufacturer’s instructions. Use the
warmest appropriate water temperature and dry items completely.

o Protect shared furniture, equipment, towels, and clothing that have been cleaned
and disinfected from becoming contaminated before use.

o Ensure safe and correct use and storage of disinfectants, including storing products
securely away from children.

Maintain water quality parameters to ensure water sanitation.

o Beaware of maintaining all water quality parameters within ideal operating ranges;
ensure disinfectant and pH levels are monitored accordingly to ensure proper
disinfection.

o Test water quality parameters in accordance with state or local rules and regulations.

Review mechanical ventilation service records and operation and follow tips as appropriate.
o Ensure that ventilation systems of indoor spaces operate properly.
o Increase introduction and circulation of outdoor air as much as possible by opening
windows and doors, using fans, or other methods. However, do not open windows
and doors if doing so poses a safety risk to staff, patrons, or swimmers.

Review water systems and maintain procedures for the facility.
o Take steps to ensure that all water systems (for example, drinking fountains,
decorative fountains, hot tubs) are safe to use after a prolonged facility shutdown to
minimize the risk of Legionnaires’ disease and other diseases associated with water.

Modify the layout of the facility to promote social distancing.
o Change deck layouts to ensure that in the standing and seating areas, individuals can
remain at least 6 feet apart from those they don’t live with.
o Ensure that the layout will not impede the four foot of unstructured decking
required around the pool perimeter for emergency rescue.

Introduce physical barriers and guides to prohibit gathering.
o Provide physical cues or guides (for example, lane lines in the water or chairs and
tables on the deck) and visual cues (for example, tape on the decks, floors, or

We protect lives.



https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/disinfecting-building-facility.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/disinfecting-building-facility.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/building-water-system.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/building-water-system.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nceh/ehs/elearn/prevent-LD-training.html
https://www.cdc.gov/nceh/ehs/elearn/prevent-LD-training.html

07/08/2020

sidewalks) and signs to ensure that staff, patrons, and swimmers stay at least 6 feet
apart from those they don’t live with, both in and out of the water.
o Monitor communal or shared spaces for social distancing.

Stagger use of communal spaces (for example, in the water or breakroom), if possible,

and clean and disinfect frequently touched surfaces regularly (based on daily usage but at
least once during hours of operation and before opening).Clean and disinfect shared objects
each time they are used.

o Discourage people from sharing items that are difficult to clean, sanitize, or disinfect
or that are meant to come in contact with the face (for example, goggles, nose clips,
and snorkels).

o Discourage people from sharing items such as food, equipment, toys, and supplies
with those they don’t live with.

o Ensure adequate equipment for patrons and swimmers, such as kick boards and pool
noodles, to minimize sharing to the extent possible, or limiting use of equipment by
one group of users at a time and cleaning and disinfecting between use.

Seek approval of alterations or modification of the aquatic features.
o Consult the company or engineer that designed the public pool before altering an
aquatic feature (for example, slides and structures designed for climbing or playing).
o Inform the local health authority of any planned alteration to equipment or aquatic
features.

Prepare food concession areas for service.
o Ensure areas designated for dining encourage social distancing; design seating areas
to ensure six (6) feet of separation.
o Food Service Establishments must comply with the existing guidance published by
the department.

Establish contacts for patrons and staff members.

0 Assign monitoring responsibility to an appropriate staff member, such as a trained
operator or assigned assistant.

0 Use lifeguards for water safety only, ensuring that lifeguards who are actively
lifeguarding are not also expected to monitor handwashing, use of cloth face
coverings, or social distancing of others.

0 Designate a COVID-19 Point of Contact staff member to be responsible for
responding to COVID-19 concerns. All staff should know who this person is and how
to contact him or her.

0 Limit public pool use to only staff, patrons, and swimmers who live in the local area,
if feasible.

Assess communication systems and put methods in place.
0 Have staff, patrons, and swimmers self-report if they have symptoms of COVID-19.

We protect lives.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html

07/08/2020

0 Have staff report a positive test for COVID-19, or if they were exposed to someone
with COVID-19 within the last 14 days.

O Broadcast regular announcements about how to stop the spread on PA system.

0 Include messages about behaviors that prevent the spread of COVID-19 in contacts
with individual patrons or households, in emails, on facility websites (for example,
posting online videos), through facility’s social media accounts, and on entrance
tickets, and via homeowners association websites and email.

0 Utilize contactless forms of patron check-in; suspend use of wristbands and
handstamps.

Discontinue organized events or classes.

0 Due to social distancing requirements, limits on gatherings, and spectator safety
considerations, all organized sport competitions should be postponed.

0 Consult with your local jurisdiction and/or amateur sports governing or certifying
body for requirements or recommendations to determine if events, such as aquatic
fitness classes, swim lessons, swim team practice and swim meets can commence
while maintaining the requirements and intent of this guidance. However,
celebrations and party bookings should not occur at this time.

How to Prepare for When a Staff Member or a Patron Becomes Ill or Gets Sick

To prepare for when someone gets sick, operators of public swimming pools should establish plans
for the following:

Isolating and requesting appropriate transportation for those who are sick to their home or
a healthcare provider.

o Immediately separating staff, patrons, or swimmers with COVID-19 symptoms (such
as cough, shortness of breath or difficulty breathing, fever, chills, fatigue, muscle or
body aches, headache, sore throat, new loss of taste or smell, congestion or runny
nose, nausea or vomiting, and diarrhea).

o Establishing procedures for contacting emergency personnel or a family member to
transport anyone who is sick to their home or to a healthcare provider.

Notifying public health officials if someone is sick.
o Immediately notifying designated Point of Contact, who will contact local public

health officials.
o Public health will inform those who have had close contact with a person diagnosed

with COVID-19 to stay home, self-monitor for symptoms, and follow CDC guidance if
symptoms develop.

Cleaning and disinfecting an area used by an ill person.
o Closing off areas used by a sick person and not using the areas until after cleaning
and disinfecting them.
o Waiting more than 24 hours before cleaning and disinfecting these areas.

We protect lives.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/public-service-announcements.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/public-service-announcements.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/videos.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/videos.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/social-media-toolkit.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/communication/social-media-toolkit.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html
https://www.cdc.gov/publichealthgateway/healthdirectories/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/publichealthgateway/healthdirectories/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/publichealthgateway/healthdirectories/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/publichealthgateway/healthdirectories/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/public-health-recommendations.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/public-health-recommendations.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/quarantine-isolation.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/quarantine-isolation.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html

07/08/2020

o Ensuring safe and correct use and storage of EPA-approved List N disinfectants,
including storing products securely away from children.

Statewide Mitigation Measures for Non-Critical Infrastructure

The following requirements are found in Executive Order 06.29.20.02 and are applicable to all
businesses and organizations that are not considered Critical Infrastructure, including public
swimming pools:

e Screen and evaluate workers who exhibit symptoms of COVID-19. Symptoms of COVID-19
may include a fever over 100.4°F, cough, shortness of breath or difficulty breathing, fatigue,
chills, muscle or body aches, headache, sore throat, new loss of taste or smell, congestion or
runny nose, nausea or vomiting, or diarrhea. While it is strongly recommended that each
facility have an infrared thermometer on hand to screen employees, it is not required.
Employees may screen themselves with their own thermometers and do their own symptom
checking prior to coming to work. Consider using the screening methods in CDC’s General
Business FAQs .

e Require workers who exhibit symptoms of COVID-19 to not report to work or to seek
medical attention. An employee with known or suspected COVID-19 must follow CDC
guidelines to self-isolate for at least for at least ten days after symptom onset and end
isolation only after symptoms have shown progressive improvement and the employee has
been fever-free for three consecutive days without medication before returning to work.
Employers should consider implementing sick leave (time off) policies and practices for staff
that are flexible and non-punitive. Employers should also consider developing return-to-work
policies aligned with CDC’s criteria to discontinue home isolation.

e Require hand washing or sanitation by workers at appropriate places within the location.
Use proper hand hygiene and respiratory etiquette. Encourage all staff, patrons, and
swimmers to wash their hands often and cover their coughs and sneezes. Provide adequate
supplies to support proper hygiene. Supplies include soap, hand sanitizer with at least 60
percent alcohol, if feasible (for adults and older children who can safely use hand sanitizer),
paper towels, tissues, and no-touch trash cans.

e Prohibit gatherings during hours of operation. No more than fifty people may be present at
a single location if six feet of distance cannot be maintained between each person. However,
public swimming pools are strongly encouraged to ensure that people who do not live
together maintain social distancing even in groups smaller than the maximum allowed in a
single location.

e Permit workers to take breaks and meals outside, in their office or personal workspace, or in
such other areas where Social Distancing is attainable.

¢ Implement teleworking as practicable.

¢ Implement staggered shifts as practicable. Stagger or rotate shifts to limit the number of
staff members present at the public pool at the same time.

We protect lives.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/disinfecting-building-facility.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/disinfecting-building-facility.html
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fabout%2Fsymptoms.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fabout%2Fsymptoms.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fabout%2Fsymptoms.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/symptoms-testing/symptoms.html?CDC_AA_refVal=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cdc.gov%2Fcoronavirus%2F2019-ncov%2Fabout%2Fsymptoms.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/general-business-faq.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/general-business-faq.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/general-business-faq.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/general-business-faq.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/if-you-are-sick/steps-when-sick.html
https://www.cdc.gov/handwashing/when-how-handwashing.html
https://www.cdc.gov/handwashing/when-how-handwashing.html

07/08/2020

Deliver intangible services remotely as practicable.

Discourage workers from using other workers' phones, desks, offices, or other tools and
equipment (such as pens, pencils, etc.).

Prohibit handshaking and unnecessary person-to-person contact in the workplace.

For retailers and service providers, provide for alternative points of sale outside of buildings,
including curbside pick-up or delivery of products and/or services if an alternate point of
sale is permitted under Georgia law.

For retailers and service providers, open sales registers must be at least six feet apart.

Point of sale equipment, including Pin entry devices and signature pads, should be
frequently cleaned and sanitized. Registers and point of sale machines should be cleaned
and sanitized between uses by different employees.

If practicable, provide personal protective equipment as available and appropriate to the
function and location of the worker within the business location. Strongly encourage

the proper use of cloth face coverings as feasible. Face coverings are most essential at times
when physical distancing is difficult. Advise those wearing face coverings to not wear them in
the water. Cloth face coverings can be difficult to breathe through when they’re wet.

If practicable, provide disinfectant and sanitation products for workers to clean their
workspace, equipment, and tools.

If practicable, increase physical space between workers’” worksites to at least six feet. Where
possible, stagger workstations to avoid workers standing next to each other. Where six feet
of separation is not possible, consider spacing options that include other mitigation efforts,
such as cloth face coverings and increased frequency of cleaning and sanitizing surfaces.

Post a sign on the front of the facility stating that individuals who have symptoms of COVID-
19 shall not enter. According to current CDC guidance, symptoms of COVID-19 may include a
fever over 100.4°F, cough, shortness of breath or difficulty breathing, fatigue, chills, muscle
or body aches, headache, sore throat, new loss of taste or smell, congestion or runny nose,
nausea or vomiting, or diarrhea.

Enhance sanitation as appropriate. A list of approved disinfectants from the Environmental
Protection Agency that are shown to be effective against SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes
COVID-19, can be found here: https://www.epa.qov/pesticide-reqgistration/list-n-
disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2 . An alternative disinfectant can be used: 1/3 cup of
unscented bleach added to 1 gallon of water. Do not mix bleach with other cleaning and
disinfection products together because this can cause fumes that are very dangerous to
breathe in. Schedule time for disinfection.

Disinfect common surfaces regularly. Clean and disinfect restrooms regularly, check
restrooms based on the frequency of use, and ensure adequate supply of soap and paper

We protect lives.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/images/face-covering-checklist.jpg
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/images/face-covering-checklist.jpg
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2
https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/list-n-disinfectants-use-against-sars-cov-2

07/08/2020

towels is available. Clean and disinfect frequently touched surfaces based on daily usage but
at least once during hours of operation and before opening. General CDC guidance on
cleaning and disinfecting can be found here: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-
ncov/community/reopen-quidance.html.

o Hold all meetings and conferences virtually, as practicable. Provide staff training on all
safety protocols and new procedures. Conduct training virtually or ensure that social
distancing is maintained during in-person training.

e Place notices that encourage hand hygiene at the entrance to the pool and in other areas
where they are likely to be seen.

e Increase physical space between workers and patrons. Exceptions to the social distancing
guidance include: anyone rescuing a distressed swimmer, providing first aid, or performing
cardiopulmonary resuscitation, with or without an automated external defibrillator; and
individuals in the process of evacuating a public pool or entire facility due to an emergency.

e If the public swimming pool engages volunteers or has members of the public participate in
activities, prohibit volunteering or participation in activities for persons diagnosed with
COVID-19, having exhibited symptoms of COVID-19, or having had contact with a person
that has or is suspected to have COVID-19 within the past fourteen (14) days.

Resources

Considerations for Public Pools, Hot Tubs, and Water Playgrounds During COVID-19
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/aquatic-venues.html

State of Georgia Executive Order 04.23.20.02, Reviving a Healthy Georgia
https://gov.georgia.gov/executive-action/executive-orders/2020-executive-orders.

Cleaning and Disinfecting for Reopening
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prepare/cleaning-disinfection.html.

CDC/EPA Cleaning and Disinfecting Guidance
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html.

Guidance for Building Water Systems
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/building-water-system.html.

Parks and Recreational Facilities
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/index.html

We protect lives.



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/social-distancing.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/social-distancing.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/social-distancing.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prevent-getting-sick/social-distancing.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/aquatic-venues.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/aquatic-venues.html
https://gov.georgia.gov/executive-action/executive-orders/2020-executive-orders
https://gov.georgia.gov/executive-action/executive-orders/2020-executive-orders
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prepare/cleaning-disinfection.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/prepare/cleaning-disinfection.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/reopen-guidance.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/building-water-system.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/building-water-system.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/index.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/index.html

City of Stonecrest
Parks & Recreation

Reopening Plan for the Browns Mill
Aquatics Center



Obijective: Aquatic Center

e TheParks and Recreation Department is seeking approval fromthe Mayor and Council on reopening the Browns Mill Aquatic Center. This template
would be reviewed as we move forward and remain flexible to coincide with the current conditions in our community. Practice of recommended CDC
guidelines would be in place. Best practices shall be applied and health conditions monitored by the City regularly.

e Includes:
» The vendor
Operational hours
Operational management of the Browns Mill Aquatic Center
Permits needed to open the facility
Replacement of furniture in the facility

ADA (Average Daily Attendance)

YV Vv V VYV V VY

Revenue

e  Recommendations:
> Dekalb Board of Health
> Center for Disease Control (CDC)

» CDC Guidelines the National Recreation and Parks Associations uses throughout the country to manage aquatic centers during COVID.



Vendor

e Pre-COVID StandGuard Aquatics
» Awarded the RFP by the Mayor and Council in 2020

» StandGuards goal was to manage all aspects of the facility which includes the following
v" Admission
v’ Staffing
v" Maintenance
v" Concessions
v Programming
v" Fiscal Management
v" Retail

> This operation has one full-time facility director and 50 seasonal staff (lifeguards)
COVIDin 2020

» The Council approved the recommendation last March but due to Covid, the contract was not executed. City
Attorney has opined that a new RFPis not required.



Operational Hours

 Traditionally, the Browns Mill Aquatic Center would open everyday from Memorial Day weekend to
Labor Day weekend. (May-September)

» Monday - Saturday from10:00 amto 8:00 pm
» Sundays from1:00 pmto 7:00 pm

» The pool would be closed on all school days when DeKalb County School District isin session

» Council must be aware that there is about a 6-8-week timeframe for getting the following items
and equipment necessary to open the Aquatics Center:

v" Permits (State, County and Health Department permits are required to open for public use)

v" Cleaning and disinfection measures for all parts of facility (restrooms, pool furniture, front desk, concessions,
doorknobs, locker rooms, faucets/sinks, etc.).

v" Implementing environmental controls — installing sneeze guards and creating barriers between staff and older
adults, using markers to mark off 6 feet of distance, rearranging equipment, blocking off equipment, etc.

v" Creating a plan for conducting health screenings of staff and users.

v Installing signage and using a variety of communications channels to educate community about facility user
measures — proper hygiene, wearing masks, health screenings, etc.

v" Replacement of furniture in the facility
> Projected start date would be 4th of July weekend.



Operational management of the facility

 The vendor will be responsible for managing all aspects of the facility pertaining to
operational cost.

* Priortothe start of the Public Season, the Vendor shall performthe following services:

» Setup and prepare for usage all movable equipment, including tables, chairs, lounges,
and lifeguard chairs, and shade covers, etc.

» Clean, inspect and prepare vacuuming equipment.

» Inspect and prepare all hoses.

» Check and clean all gutters and drains, including gutter covers.

» Drain and acid wash pools as necessary.

» Fill pools.

» Install ladders, check slides, place lifeguard chairs, place and clean furniture.



Operational management of the facility

Continued

» Checkall pumps and motors.

» Clean pool area within the pool enclosure.

» Circulate water through filtration system.

» Backwash filters and inspect for any defects.

> Have pools ready for operation at least ten (10) days before opening day.
» Report to City all operating deficiencies.

> Facility Structures(Facility decking, fencing, access doors, lighting, play feature
structures, locker rooms, concession stand equipment, offices)

> Aguatic facility/Pool (Water chemistry and Quality, gutter systems, and surface
conditions)



Average Daily Attendance
& Revenue

In previous years, this facility has averaged 800 patrons per day during the summer.
Summer revenue at full capacity can range between $125,000-$150,000 per year.

Recommendation

» Given the bathing load capacity for the Browns Mill Aquatic Facility is 1,300, Dekalb County in previous years operated
the facility between 800 and 1,000 guests. It was recommended by the BOHto cut those numbersin half to reduce the
possibility of spreading and creating zones around the facility to create adequate social distancing.

Vendor

» Thevendor will collect all revenues for the operation and use those funds to pay for all costs associated with the
operations.

The City of Stonecrest

» The vendor will pay the City of Stonecrest 20% of gross revenues however, this could change if the attendance
numbers are reduced due to safety measures.

» Thevendor will give City of Stonecrest accessto all reporting in their recreation management software systemthat
will track and record all revenues to the facility. This includes all online purchases, purchases onsite, and all functions
(concessions and admissions)



Recommendations

As the Parks and Recreation Department works toward a path to recovery fromthe COVID-19 pandemic, it is
essential that we take a thoughtful and methodical approach to reinstating operations that protect the public health
and safety. This section of recommendations includes guidance on commonly managed aquatic centers, outlining
considerations for reinstating operations.

Center for Disease Control (CDC)

> CDCis not aware of any scientific reports of the virus that causes COVID-19 spreading to people through the water in pools, hot
tubs, water playgrounds, or other treated aquatic venues.

» Please see the CDC aquatic recommendation link below:

> https;//www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/aquatic-venues,html#anchor_1612214349775

Environmental Health County Supervisor (DeKalb County Board of Health)

» Employ cleaning and disinfection measures to reduce patron exposure

» Limit locker room use when possible; design facility plans addressing access
» Maintain water quality parameters to ensure water sanitation

» Introduce physical barriers and guides to prohibit gathering
>

The entire recommendation fromthe Department of Health is in the agenda packet


https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/parks-rec/aquatic-venues.html#anchor_1612214349775

Recommendations

« CDC Guidelinesthat the National Recreation and Parks Associations (NRPA) uses
throughout the country to manage aquatic centers during COVID.

>

Cleaning and disinfection measures for all parts of facility (restrooms, pool furniture, front desk, concessions, doorknobs,
locker rooms, faucets/sinks, etc.).

Physical distancing, mask measures, limiting equipment sharing, limiting capacity and group sizes in programs and creating
monitoring practices and policies.

Implementing environmental controls — installing sneeze guards and creating barriers between staff and older adults,
removal of furniture, using markers to mark off 6 feet of distance, rearranging equipment, blocking off equipment, etc.

Creating a plan for conducting health screenings of staff and users.

Installing signage and using a variety of communications channels to educate community about facility user measures —
proper hygiene, wearing masks, health screenings, etc.

Staff safety measures — establish policies for safe behavioral practices (PPE, physical distancing, hand washing, masks,
health screenings, protocols on first aid and CPR, etc).

» Please see the NRPA aquatic recommendation link below:

https.//www.nrpa.org/our-work/Three-Pillars/health-wellness/coronavirus-disease-2019/path-to-recovery/specific-
guidance-for-common-park-and-recreation-spaces-facilities-and-programs/



https://www.nrpa.org/our-work/Three-Pillars/health-wellness/coronavirus-disease-2019/path-to-recovery/specific-guidance-for-common-park-and-recreation-spaces-facilities-and-programs/

THANK YOU!
ANY QUESTIONS?



STORECAEST

GEORG

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Zoning Petition RZ-20-002
(6892 Maddox Road) — Withdrawal Request

( ) ORDINANCE ( ) POLICY ( ) STATUS REPORT

( ) DISCUSSION ONLY ( ) RESOLUTION (X) OTHER

Date Submitted: 04/20/2021 Work Section: Council Meeting: 04/26/2021

SUBMITTED BY: Jim Summerbell, Planning and Zoning Director

PURPOSE: This ts a Zoning Petition RZ-20-002 to withdraw application for rezoning
52 acres to M-2 for an Asphalt Plant.

HISTORY: The property is zoned M (Ieavy Industrial) District.

FACTS AND ISSUES: This item was heard at the 04/06/21 Planning Commission Meeting. The
applicant requested a withdrawal for Zoning Petition RZ-20-002, The Planning Commission
recomimend approval of the withdrawal.

OPTIONS: Approve; Deny; or make Alterative conditions

RECOMMENDATED ACTION:
Planning Commission recommended unanimously to Approve the withdrawal request at the April 6%
meeting,

ATTACHMENTS:
#1  04/06/21 Emaited Received: Withdrawal Request for RZ-20-002 Zoning Application



Lillian Lowe

From:
Sent:
To;

Cc:
Subject:

Importance;

Tracking:

Lillian Lowe
Tuesday, April 6, 2021 2:37 PM )

Eric Hubbard; JW Eady; 'YW Eady'; Joyce Walker; Lisa Wright; ‘Pearl Hollis’
Chris Wheeler; Tuyanna Daniel; Michael Huening
Withdrawa! Request for RZ-20-002 Zoning Application

High

Reclplent _ Read
Eric Hubbard

JW Eady

*JW Eady'
Joyce Walker
Lisa Wright

*Peart Hollis'

Chris Wheeler Read: 4/6/2021 2:55 PM

Tuyanra Danie) Read: 4/6/2021 6:04 PM
Michae! Huening

Good afternoon Commissioners,

RE: April 6th Planning Commission Meeting

Mr, Chris Wheeler recelved the email below regarding withdrawal of RZ-20-002 zoning application.



From: Ryan Teague <rteagus@baldwin-paving.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Chris Wheeler <cwheeler@stonecrestgs.gov>
Subject: RE: Rezoning Application

CAUTION: This emall eriginated from outside your organization. Exerclse caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders,
Mr. Wheeler—

As discussed, please accept this as Baldwin Paving Company’s formal request to
withdraw our zoning application that we filed {ast year.

Best regards,
Ryan Tesgue

Ryan Tesgue
Owner/Co-President

Baldwin Paving Company, Inc.
1014 Kenmill Drive NW
Marliatta, GA 30060
404.358.73%0

Regards,

Lillian Lowe

PLANNING 8 ZONING ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

PLANNING COMMISSIONERS SECRETARY

ZONING BCARD OF APPEALS SECRETARY

City of Stonecrest

direct: 770.224.0173 | main: 770.224.0200 | fax: 470.299.4214
www.stonectrestga.gov














































































































































































































































































COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Approval of the contract for services for City Finance Director with
single source procurement.

() ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT
() DISCUSSIONONLY () RESOLUTION (X) OTHER
Date Submitted: 4-26-2021 Work Session: Council Meeting: X

SUBMITTED BY: City Council

PURPOSE: Approval of the contract for services for City Finance Director with single
source procurement.

HISTORY: SB21 requires that the position of City Finance Director is a director employee

of the city.

FACTS AND ISSUES:

The Finance Director is a direct hire of the city council. This position should have been a
direct city employee and not a third-party contractor. Please work with the city attorney to

develop a single source agreement, similar to that of the city manager and add it to the

upcoming agenda. If you have questions, please contact councilwoman Cobble.

OPTIONS:

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

SUBJECT: Approval of the contract for services for City Finance Director with single source
procurement.

() ORDINANCE () POLICY () STATUS REPORT

() DISCUSSIONONLY () RESOLUTION ( x) OTHER

Date Submitted: April 23, 2021 Work Session:
Special Called Council Meeting:

SUBMITTED BY: Gia Scruggs

PURPOSE: In accordance with Senate Bill 21. The City of Stonecrest’s Finance Director is
required to be an employee of the City of Stonecrest. To satisfy this requirement a Single
Source procurement is required to enter into a contract for the City Finance Director.

HISTORY: The Charter revisions to the appointed officers of the City, includes the
Finance Director. The Finance Director shall be a direct employee of the City as stated in
the Charter.

FACTS AND ISSUES: The procurement policy states, “No Single Source procurement
shall be valid without prior authorization of the City Council”. As a result, this action
meets the requirements and authorization is requested by the City Council to enter into a
contract.

OPTIONS: Approve, Deny, Defer

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve



TO: MAYOR AND COUNCIL
FROM: GIA SCRUGGS
SUBJECT: SINGLE SOURCE - FINANCE DIRECTOR

DATE: APRIL 26, 2021

This communication is to request Mayor and Council’s approval for the use of a Single Source
procurement for the selection of the Finance Director. The Single Source provisions outlined in
Section VII — Non-Competitive Procurements state the Single Source procurement can be used in
the following situation:

“To obtain the Services or Professional Services of any Person for the purpose of serving in any
appointed position identified in Article 111 of the City Charter”

To this end, the requirements for Single Source Procurement has been satisfied.



	MINUTES_ City Council Work Session_21_04 APR_12_6 pm.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
	VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES

	MINUTES_ City Council Special Called Meeting _21_04 APR_12_530 pm.pdf
	CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING VIRTUAL MEETING MINUTES

	ADP14D7.tmp
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

	ADP8C99.tmp
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM
	Date Submitted: 04/21/21         Work Section:   Council Meeting: 04/26/21


	NEW 07a Agenda Item 4.26.2021.pdf
	Special Called Meeting packet 4.6.2021
	Special Called Meeting packet 4.2.2021
	Special Called Meeting packet 4.2.2021
	Special Called Meeting packet 3.26.2021
	Special Called Meeting Agenda Item-1
	CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM






	NEW 05b Aquatics- Presentation (002) jim.pdf
	City of Stonecrest �Parks & Recreation
	 Objective: Aquatic Center
	Vendor
	Operational Hours�
	Operational management of the facility�
	Operational management of the facility�
	 �Average Daily Attendance�& Revenue
	 �Recommendations
	�Recommendations
	THANK YOU! �	ANY QUESTIONS? 




